6/6/24, 2:17 PM Mail - Cali Calderwood - Outlook

FW: Payment Confirmation

Ben Berry <ben@berryengineers.com>
Thu 6/6/2024 1:23 PM
To:Chris Berry <cberry@berryengineers.com>

This is for Michigan Ave ARAP
Benjamin Berry, P.E.

Berry Engineers, LLC
(423) 790-5880

From: datapointe.noreply@fisgov.com <datapointe.noreply@fisgov.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 12:42 PM

To: Ben Berry <ben@berryengineers.com>

Subject: Payment Confirmation

Dear BENJAMIN BERRY,

This email confirms that your payment of $1,500.00 was received by TDEC- Consolidated Fee
on 6/6/2024 11:37:51 AM.

Your confirmation number is 3875502181.
Please keep this for your records.

This email is generated by an automated system. Please do not respond to this email as this
account is not monitored.
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[EXTERNAL] RE: Briar Creek SD, Cleveland, TN - ARAP Submittal

Chris Berry <cberry@berryengineers.com>
Thu 6/6/2024 2:09 PM

To:Cali Calderwood <Cali.Calderwood@tn.gov>

0 1 attachments (22 KB)

FW: Payment Confirmation;
Payment confirmation is attached. Thank you!

Christopher M. Berry; PE, PTOE
Berry Engineers, LLC

63 Broad St NW

Cleveland, TN 37311

(423) 790-5880

From: Cali Calderwood <Cali.Calderwood@tn.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 3:39 PM

To: Chris Berry <cberry@berryengineers.com>

Subject: Re: Briar Creek SD, Cleveland, TN - ARAP Submittal

Yes, this will be three separate ARAPs, so $1,500 is correct. You can either mail or drop off a check to our
office (address below my name) or you can call 615-532-0065 to pay over the phone. If you decide to
pay by phone, then please forward the receipt to me once they send it to you.

The permit numbers for these ARAPs are: NR2401.062, NR2401.063, and NR2401.064 (SID 181617).
They have been assigned to Nikki Carpenter (nikki.carpenter@tn.gov), so you can contact her with any
questions.

Have a great day!

ek

m—. Conservation

Cali D. Calderwood | Administrative Services Assistant |l
TN Department of Environment & Conservation
Chattanooga Environmental Field Office

1301 Riverfront Parkway, Suite 206

Chattanooga, TN 37402

p. (423) 296-2260 f. (423) 634-6389

Office hours: 8am - 4:30pm EST

Online GWP File Search: https://tdec.tn.gov/FilenetSearch/
https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAMKAGRhZGQxNDKXLTE 1ZDYtNDFiNCO5M2Q2LWZiY ThiNDYzNGMzOQBGAAAAAAB4ISA%2B%2B6. ..
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Online Septic Application: https://tdec.tn.gov/septic

TDEC Data Viewer: https://dataviewers.tdec.tn.gov/dataviewers/f?p=2005:34001:9890272942584:::RIR::

From: Chris Berry <cberry@berryengineers.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 2:51 PM

To: Cali Calderwood <Cali.Calderwood@tn.gov>

Cc: Jason Dees <Jason.Dees@tn.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Briar Creek SD, Cleveland, TN - ARAP Submittal

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Cali,

Please use the dropbox link to access an ARAP submittal for Briar Creek Subdivision off of Michigan
Avenue Road in Cleveland, TN. | believe this application will need $1,500 payment for 3 separate
coverages (road crossing, utility crossing, & stormwater outfall). Once confirmed, let me know the best
way for us to make payment. Thank you!

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/x616gjesqpfx3ser6b5j4/AORhRACCvphjrfrGhOIPJm1Q?
rikey=d5pjxeqygq2633qxv9eefkadx&st=rdbmdpin&dI=0

Christopher M. Berry; PE, PTOE
Berry Engineers, LLC

63 Broad St NW

Cleveland, TN 37311

(423) 790-5880
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